

LIBOR ZEMANEK

6046181537 | zemanek.libor@email.cz

SUMMARY

Skilled Construction Electrician with over 5 years experience in construction. Very detail oriented, hard working young guy.

experience with steal stud and wood frame projects.

distribution, finishing, Rough-in wiring running wire, bending EMT conduits, installing electrical panels+ wiring , meter stacks and more.

EXPERIENCE

| | |
|---------------------------|---|
| 03/2022 to Current | Construction Electrician Adria electric - Burnaby, British Columbia |
| 10/2021 to 01/2022 | Construction Electrician Spotlight electrical - Surrey, British Columbia |
| 12/2020 to 09/2021 | Service Technician RH Radiant Home - North Vancouver, British Columbia |
| 09/2020 to 12/2020 | Construction Electrician action electric - Burnaby, British Columbia |
| 09/2019 to 02/2020 | Construction Electrician self-employed - Germany |
| 10/2018 to 07/2019 | Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Technician Menerga s.r.o - Czech Republic |
| 06/2018 to 09/2018 | Construction Electrician Apo .sro - Czech Republic |

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

| | |
|----------------|---|
| 08/2023 | Red Seal Certification Skilled Trade Bc - BC |
| 06/2018 | High School Diploma Secondary Industrial School And Business Academy - Czech Republic |
| 06/2016 | Construction Electrician - Ticket: Trade- Electrician Construction Secondary Industrial School And Business Academy - Czech Republic |

CERTIFICATIONS

- **Red Seal ticket**
- **Fall protection Ticket**
- **scissor lift ticket**

REFERENCES

References available upon request.